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September 15, 2020 

 

Richard Martinez 

 

 

Via email:  

 

Re:  Complaint No. COM-09142020-01691; Richard Martinez 

  

Dear Mr. Martinez:  

 

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission has received a sworn complaint 

against you.  It appears the complainant is alleging you have violated the Political Reform Act’s1 

campaign disclosure provisions.2 The information filed in the complaint is below and any attachments 

filed are enclosed. 

 

The person filing the Complaint is: 

Emily Cameron 

 

 

 

 

The violations alleged are: 

 

Campaign Statements Not Filed 

Mr. Richard Martinez, also on some campaign records as Richard Martinez Jr., received a 

cumulative total of $8,028.22 in nonmonetary contributions from the Central Unified Teachers 

Association PAC (FPPC ID 2930305) during his 2016 campaign for Central Unified School 

District Trustee Area 6. Mr. Martinez did not report any financial information for his 2016 

campaign. 

 

Central Unified Teachers Association PAC reported several nonmonetary contributions to Mr. 

Martinez’s campaign. Per the CUTA PAC reports, Mr. Martinez received $5,726.19 in 

nonmonetary contributions during the 10/23/2016 - 12/31/2016 reporting period and $2,302.03 

during the 7/01/2016 - 10/22/2016 reporting period.  

 

On July 25, 2016, Mr. Martinez filed a Form 470, declaring under penalty of perjury that he 

would raise and spend less than $2,000 for his campaign. 

 

 
1 The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory 

references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 

through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source. 

 
2 Please note that under the Act, you are required to retain accounts, records, bills, receipts and other original source 

documentation.  These records should be readily available for any audit or investigation conducted by the Fair Political 

Practices Commission.  (GC §§ 84104, 86110 and 90003; Regulations 18401, 18401.1.) 
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Any attempt by Central Unified Teachers Association PAC to retroactively claim this as a 

mistake when they meant to file an independent expenditure should be rejected as false. Mr. 

Martinez’s wife, Judee Martinez, is president of the Central Unified Teachers Association (see 

evidence documentation). Pursuant to Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, 

Title 2, Division 6, California Code of Regulations § 18225.7, “there is a rebuttable presumption 

that an expenditure funding a communication is made at the behest of a candidate or committee 

and not independent of the candidate or committee on whose behalf, or for whose benefit, the 

expenditure is made, under any of the following circumstances...(7) Candidate's Family. The 

person making the expenditure is established, run, staffed in a leadership role, or principally 

funded by an individual who is an immediate family member of the candidate.” 

 

Mr. Martinez is running for the same Central Unified School District Trustee seat once again in 

2020, and has been endorsed again by the Central Unified Teachers Association. For his 2020 

campaign, Mr. Martinez filed a Form 470 declaring that he would not receive nor spend more 

than $2,000. It is imperative that the FPPC warn Mr. Martinez not to violate this protocol again 

for the 2020 campaign. 

 

At this time, we have not made any determination about the allegation(s) made in the complaint. Within 

14 days, the complainant will be notified of our intent to: 

 

• investigate the allegations of the complaint; 

• refer the complaint to another governmental agency;  

• take no action on the complaint because, on the basis of the information provided, the 

Commission does not appear to have jurisdiction to investigate; or  

• take no action on the complaint because the allegations of the complaint do not warrant the 

Commission's further action.  

 

A copy of that letter will be forwarded to you. If you have any comments on the allegation(s), your 

comments must be submitted in writing directed to Tara Stock at the address shown above or by email to 

tstock@fppc.ca.gov. Please include the complaint number referenced above in your response. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

GWest 
Galena West 

Chief, Enforcement Division 

 

GW:ts 



Links showing Judee Martinez’s role as president of Central Unified Teachers Association 
 

1. LinkedIn page (​https://www.linkedin.com/in/judee-martinez-61ab147b/​) 
2. ABC30 news article from 2016 

(​https://abc30.com/central-unified-school-district-boundary-changes/1332846/​) 
3. Fresno Bee news article from 2020 

(​https://www.fresnobee.com/news/coronavirus/article244561002.html​) 
4. Central Unified board meeting minutes from 2019 

(​https://central.agendaonline.net/public/Meeting/Attachments/DisplayAttachment.aspx?A
ttachmentID=363792&IsArchive=1​) 
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September 28, 2020 

 

 

Emily Cameron 

Via email:   

 

RE:  FPPC Case No. 2020-00799; Richard Martinez 

 

Dear Ms. Cameron:  

 

This letter is to notify you that the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices 

Commission will investigate the allegation(s), under the jurisdiction of the Commission, of the 

sworn complaint you submitted in the above-referenced matter. You will next receive 

notification from us upon final disposition of the case. However, please be advised that at this 

time we have not made any determination about the validity of the allegation(s) you have made 

or about the culpability, if any, of the person(s) you identify in your complaint. 

 

Thank you for taking the time to bring this matter to our attention. If you have any questions 

regarding this letter, please contact Tara Stock at tstock@fppc.ca.gov.  

 

Sincerely, 

GWest 
Galena West, Chief 

Enforcement Division 

 

GW/ts 

 

cc:  Richard Martinez  
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